Franklin R. Dililman
2273 C. R. 54 West
Notasulga, AL 3866

July 14, 2017

Honorable Louis Maxwell

Chairman, Macon County Commission

101 E. Rosa Parks Avenue #105

Tuskegee, AL 36083-1735

Dear Honorable Maxwell:

in accordance with Alabama State Code, 1975, §41-13-1, §36-12-40, and §36-12-41, and within the
county’s current open records policy, | am requesting an electronic copy, not a scanned copy, of the

Macon County Community Correction’s policy.

The electronic copy should be emailed to me at frank@frankditiman.com.

If the county should not have the Macon County Community Correction’s policy in an electronic format,
I request the paper copy to include duplex printing.

If more convenient in time and work on the county staff, | offer my time to make a copy of the
document with an appointment convenient for the county.

I would like either the electronic or paper copy or an appointment to view and copy the document no
later than Friday, August 11, 2017.

Respectfully,

Frank Dillman




